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STATE OF FLOFUDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ GENERAL COUNSEL 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
HAROLD A. MCLEAN 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6199 
CHARLES M. DAVtDSON 

April 16,2003 

STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 

Roy C. Young, Esquire 
David B. Erwin, Esquire 
Young Law Finn 
225 South Adams Street 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 

Re: Docket No. 030330-EU - Joint Petition for Approval of Addendum to 1995 Territorial 
Agreement Between Orlando Utilities Commission and Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to Modify 
Territorial Boundary Line in Certain Areas of Orange County. 

Dear Mr. Young and Mr. Erwin: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Orlando Utilities Commission please provide 
responses to the following data requests. 

1) Please identify all transfers of facilities, facility purchases, and new facilities, that 
are necessary to implement the proposed retail territorial boundaries modifications 
in each of the five areas proposed for modification. If facilities are to be transfemed, 
purchased or constructed, please include a proposed timetable for completing each 
of the necessary activities. 

2) Will the end-use facilities of all existing customers of either utility be located wholly 
within their designated service area upon Commission approval of the addendum to 
the territorial agreement? If no, provide the following: 

a. Number of current customers whose end-use facilities will not be located 
wholly within the Company’s designated service area upon Commission 2; d i  

Customer class of kach such customer. 

A map detailing the location of each such customer. 
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3)  Please list the accounts of all existing customers that will be transferred due to the 
proposed retail territorial boundaries modifications in each of the five areas proposed 
for modification. Include in your response a copy of the customer notification letter, 
the number of customers objecting to the transfer, the concerns expressed by the 
objecting customers, and the method used to transfer custo&er deposits. 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by May 16,2003, with Ms. 
Blanco Bay’o, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, 2540 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 41 3- 
6234 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attomey 
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cc: Division o Economic Regulation (D. Lee, Bremen) 
Orlando Utilities Commission - Mr. T. B. Tart 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
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